From: Benjamin T. McCall

To: Anthony Ward

Subject: FW: Easement Deed -- Robey Ventures LLC to Town of Casco
Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 2:35:51 PM

Attachments: attachment-1.pna
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image001.png

Hi Tony —

Please see below regarding the Thompson Lake boat ramp. Could you clarify with Grant
exactly what type of language he would like to see re: potential expansion of the boat
ramp in the future. Widening appears to be possible, but lengthening, for the reasons
articulated below, appears to not be possible.

Thanks,
Ben

From: Kylie Germann <kgermann@lanmanrayne.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 12:41 PM

To: Benjamin T. McCall <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>

Cc: Trey R. Milam <tmilam@dwmlaw.com>; Shannon McConkey <smcconkey@lanmanrayne.com>
Subject: Re: Easement Deed -- Robey Ventures LLC to Town of Casco

**CAUTION** This message originated from an external source. DO NOT reply, click links, or open attachments
unless you have verified the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ben,

| spoke with my clients regarding the potential expansion of the boat ramp. They have some
concerns and would like clarification on what the proposed expansion would entail.

At present, the launch has a jet ski dock situated between the launch dock and the first slip on
the wooden dock (photos attached). If the planis to lengthen the launch dock, this would
eliminate the jet ski customer’s space and, depending on the projected length, could also
impact slip number 1.

While | appreciate that future plans are not always set in stone, any insight you can provide
regarding the nature of the expansion would be helpful. If the change involves widening, it’s

likely workable; if it involves lengthening, | anticipate issues that would need to be considered.

Thank you!
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Best,
Kylie

Kylie M. Germann
Attorney

Lanman Rayne

NELSON READE

103 Main Street, Suite 4
Bridgton, ME 04009
Phone: (207) 647-8360
Fax: (207) 204-3771

kgermann@lanmanrayne.com

WWW.Lanmanrayne.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, contains confidential information intended
solely for the addressee listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us by
replying to this email message, or by calling us at (207) 671-5454 and asking to speak with the message sender. Then
please delete this email message, along with any attachments, from your system.

From: Benjamin T. McCall <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>
Date: Thursday, August 7, 2025 at 10:40 AM
To: Kylie Germann <kgermann@lanmanrayne.com>

Cc: Trey R. Milam <tmilam@dwmlaw.com>, Shannon McConkey

<smcconkey@lanmanrayne.com>

Subject: RE: Easement Deed -- Robey Ventures LLC to Town of Casco

Hi Kylie -

I was able to discuss the easement with the Casco Selectboard earlier this week.
Everything appears good on our end; however, the Selectboard would like the ability to
expand the size of the existing boat ramp in the future, to accommodate greater public
need. | don’t think this possibility is expressly referenced in the current draft. Would your


mailto:kgermann@lanmanrayne.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__events.trustifi.com_api_o_v1_click_689cc01d8c01602af8489a89_fff0af_330444_6fc108_bb3fec_0a4a15_11c360_f5cc9b_c8ed4d_e8666a_ef542d_85972d_627493_9a11d6_1f4096_1d247f_d48c29_cc3385_d2cbf7_b8ac50_704e90_9584a5_a44d53_f05116_38d8ba_a1d54f_1ddb23_348fa6_9ae7a0_99129b_dd7254_8c1962_9d346b_280646_ad6553_61704a_690b28_646b1a_fb8a54_d6efbe_0df7e6_6475cb_9a7f52_ba8f47_b8dae6_6b52c3_932d7f_c8007a_2f7cce_514609_fb5bfe_97732f_eccb66_6c1696_db43dd_49f8f1_ebd795_075d81_58aa27_ddf30e_956a6b_ac241e_50792a_f9ce53_558669_1e5710_559a88_d5eb72_7e56e7_e3e6bd_28fc44_1b8768_f68a45_7322e0_8a5e99_d6cb2d_571202_f0a342_12ec38_aeb4f6_e1cc1f_8c2cf1_2f0aa0_bd4c88_80bb9a_4e73d2_08b1f5_7cf63a_f799c0_4f211b_436d52_5119dd&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=i3PdgvdS34lpgye6PM57KQIvThepP0EKB_-BzCp7moI&m=dRIf6p3DI9d3d9aldREFqoSnh5gTSxoUx2vZLD76rZ-Bvxv-KAB5a2pSKNh7-GM0&s=V6PQIc9I19KCbsIWK5xdITx-_yDI6gzOkUudbH4sezA&e=
mailto:bmccall@dwmlaw.com
mailto:kgermann@lanmanrayne.com
mailto:tmilam@dwmlaw.com
mailto:smcconkey@lanmanrayne.com

client be agreeable to this, and if so, would you like me to provide a proposed redline on
the same?

Thanks,
Ben

From: Kylie Germann <kgermann@lanmanrayne.com>

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 7:40 PM

To: Benjamin T. McCall <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>

Cc: Trey R. Milam <tmilam@dwmlaw.com>; Shannon McConkey <smcconkey@lanmanrayne.com>
Subject: Re: Easement Deed -- Robey Ventures LLC to Town of Casco

**CAUTION** This message originated from an external source. DO NOT reply, click links, or open attachments
unless you have verified the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ben,
No issues with your additions! | will forward to my client and ask what they would prefer for the
signatures. | agree that signing after the town meeting might be better (I know | hate to keep

originals around!).

I’lL let you know!

Best,

Kylie
Kylie M. Germann

Lanman Rayne

NELSON READE

103 Main Street, Suite 4
Bridgton, ME 04009

Phone: (207) 647-8360

Fax: (207) 204-3771
kgermann@lanmanrayne.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, contains confidential information intended
solely for the addressee listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us by
replying to this email message, or by calling us at (207) 671-5454 and asking to speak with the message sender. Then
please delete this email message, along with any attachments, from your system.

From: Benjamin T. McCall <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>
Date: Monday, July 7, 2025 at 4:01 PM
To: Kylie Germann <kgermann@lanmanrayne.com>

Cc: Trey R. Milam <tmilam@dwmlaw.com>, Shannon McConkey

<smcconkey@lanmanrayne.com>

Subject: RE: Easement Deed -- Robey Ventures LLC to Town of Casco

Hi Kylie —

Thanks for reviewing. I’'m comfortable with the indemnification language, but please see
a few additions on that point. Please let me know if you’re comfortable with those.

Also, acceptance of this easement by the Town will require town meeting approval,
which is likely to happen in January. I’m fine with your client signing now if that’s easier,
but would ask that you hold the document in escrow and not deliver it until the Town has
legal authorization to accept. Because of the timeframe, it may just be easier to execute
after town meeting.

Thanks,
Ben

From: Kylie Germann <kgermann@|lanmanrayne.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 4:26 PM

To: Benjamin T. McCall <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>

Cc: Trey R. Milam <tmilam@dwmlaw.com>; Shannon McConkey <smcconkey@lanmanrayne.com>
Subject: Re: Easement Deed -- Robey Ventures LLC to Town of Casco

**CAUTION** This message originated from an external source. DO NOT reply, click links, or open attachments
unless you have verified the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Attorney McCall,
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Please find attached my edits to the easement, | only changed the portion about successors
and assigns and included an indemnification provision. If this works, we are good to sign!

Best,
Kylie

Kylie M. Germann
Attorney

Lanman Rayne

NELSON READE

103 Main Street, Suite 4
Bridgton, ME 04009

Phone: (207) 647-8360

Fax: (207) 204-3771
kgermann@lanmanrayne.com

www.lanmanrayne.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, contains confidential information intended
solely for the addressee listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us by
replying to this email message, or by calling us at (207) 671-5454 and asking to speak with the message sender. Then
please delete this email message, along with any attachments, from your system.

From: Kylie Germann <kgermann@lanmanrayne.com>

Date: Monday, June 30, 2025 at 9:05 PM

To: Benjamin T. McCall <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>

Cc: Trey R. Milam <tmilam@dwmlaw.com>, Shannon McConkey

<smcconkey@lanmanrayne.com>

Subject: Re: Easement Deed -- Robey Ventures LLC to Town of Casco

Hi Attorney McCall,
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Thanks for this! | am reviewing now and will send to my clients for their review and questions!

Best,
Kylie

Kylie M. Germann
Attorney

Lanman Rayne

NELSON READE

103 Main Street, Suite 4
Bridgton, ME 04009
Phone: (207) 647-8360
Fax: (207) 204-3771

kgermann@lanmanrayne.com

www.lanmanrayne.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, contains confidential information intended
solely for the addressee listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us by
replying to this email message, or by calling us at (207) 671-5454 and asking to speak with the message sender. Then
please delete this email message, along with any attachments, from your system.

From: Benjamin T. McCall <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>
Date: Friday, June 20, 2025 at 10:33 AM
To: Kylie Germann <kgermann@lanmanrayne.com>

Cc: Trey R. Milam <tmilam@dwmlaw.com>
Subject: Easement Deed -- Robey Ventures LLC to Town of Casco

HI Kylie -

| represent the Town of Casco. | understand that the Town has (at least in principle)
agreed to accept an easement from your client, Robey Ventures LLC, to maintain public
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access to Thompson Lake over a boat ramp located on your client’s property. To that
end, please see the attached proposed easement deed. I've also attached the survey
that comprises Exhibit A in case you need to zoom in a bit more.

Please let me know if you have any suggested changes. I’m out of the office today, but
will be available to discuss further on Monday if necessary.

Thanks,
Ben

Benjamin T. McCall
Attorney

D| 207.771.9214
bmccall@dwmlaw.com

84 Marginal Way, Suite 600, Portland, ME 04101
800.727.1941 F| 207.772.3627 dwmlaw.com

Drummond\Woodsum
ATTORMNEYS AT LAW

The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any privilege, including, without limitation, the attorney-client
privilege if applicable. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete
the e-mail and any attachments from any computer.
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